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TO: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
FROM: Judith A. Kuhagen, JSC Secretary 

SUBJECT: Revision of RDA 6.15.1.3 (Recording Medium of Performance) 
 
 
The text below reflects the decisions made by the Joint Steering Committee during its November 
2012 meeting.  This text will be merged with the reworded chapters before they appear in the 
2013 RDA Update of the RDA Toolkit. 

 

6.15.1.3 Recording Medium of Performance 

[existing instructions and examples unchanged; new last paragraph added] 

For guidelines on recording details related to medium of performance, see the 
instructions on medium of performance of musical content given under 7.21. 

 
= = = = = 
 
7.21.1.1 Scope 
 

[1st paragraph unchanged] 
 
For instructions on recording the medium of performance of a musical work, 
see 6.15. 

 
 
= = = = = 
 
7.21.1.3 Recording Medium of Performance of Musical Content 
 

Record the details on medium of performance of musical content if it is 
considered to be important for identification or selection. Use abbreviations 
for voices as instructed in Appendix B (B.5.6). 
 
[examples & last paragraph unchanged] 


